From: Broadcast Messaqging System

To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors

Subject: Recall: Model Year 2015 BMW X3 Sports Activity Vehicles & X4 Sports Activity Coupes - Driver"s Side Exterior Rearview
Mirror

Date: Friday, October 17, 2014 12:04:27 PM

Publish Date: October 17, 2014 DCSnet Message
From: Technical Service

Expiration Date: October 31, 2014 Urgent

Subject: Recall: Model Year 2015 BMW X3 Sports Activity Vehicles & X4
Sports Activity Coupes - Driver's Side Exterior Rearview Mirror

Service Technicians, General Managers, Service Managers, Shop Foremen, Service and Parts
Managers

Message Text:

BMW has informed NHTSA of its intention to voluntarily recall 46 Model Year 2015 BMW X3 Sports
Activity Vehicles and 7 Model Year 2015 BMW X4 Sports Activity Coupes in the US. The driver's
side exterior rearview mirror was not produced to specifications.

BMW NA will publish a Service Information Bulletin as soon as additional information is available.
Please contact your field team with any questions or concerns.
Sicerely, Eugene Aton, Technical Service

Attachments:
No Attachments No Attachments

Recipients: BMW Passenger Cars, All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, All Departments, All Personnel
BMW SAV (Light Trucks), All Offerings, All Regions, All Areas, All Departments, All Personnel
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